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From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:12 AM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: Fw.

P11000026732

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tirria Willams [mailto:tirriapartybusorlando@agmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 7:48 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject:

My name is Tirria Williams and [ am CEO and Presdent of Rent A Party Bus Now.

This letter is to inform the neccessary parties I need to change the business address for
Rent a party bus now and inform the Vice President is no longer with the company.

The New address is Thornbriar Lane #106 Orlando Fl 32822.
Jenipher Major is no longer the VP Timothy Williams is .

If you have any gyestions please contact me at 407-617-2263.

Thank you

Tirria Williams



